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Central Bniversity of Bimachal Pradesh
feaTaer wger Fedir faeafagamery

(Established under Central Universities Act 2009)
Sapt Sindhu Parisar, Dehra, Distt- Kangra, HP-177101

Website: www.cuhimachal.ac.in

Dated: 30.12.2020

MINUTES OF THE MEETING (via email circulation) OF THE BOARD OF STUDIES
(MA & PhD), DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY, CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF
HIMACHAL PRADESH HELD ON 30.12.2020.

In compliance and in continuation with the orders of the Hon’ble Vice Chancellor on file No.
SSP/Dehra/History/1-5/CUHP/2020 dated 28.08.2020, a meeting (via email circulation and
telephonically) of the members of the Board of Studies of the Department of History was held
on 30.12.2020. In this meeting the following members participated:

S. No. Name Designation

l. Prof. Narayan Singh Rao, Head, Department of History, Dean School of | Chairman
Social Sciences, CUHP

2. Dr. Dharmjeet Singh, External Subject Expert & Principal, A.S.S. Member
College, Mukundpur (Punjab)

3. Prof. Anju Suri, External Subject Expert, Head, Department of History, Member
Punjab University, Chandigarh

4, Prof. Balwan Gautam, Chair Professor, Dr. Ambedkar Chair, CUHP Member

5. Dr. Ashutosh Pradhan, Associate Professor & Head, Department of | Member
Social Work, CUHP

6. Dr. Chanderdeep Singh, Associate Professor, Department of History, Member
CUHP

7. Dr. Rajeev Kumar, Assistant Professor, Department of History, CUHP Member

The agenda of the BOS meeting (via email circulation) was as follows:

(1) The Course Codes mentioned against the papers offered for the Ph.D. Course work
were not framed as per the said clause of the Ordinance of the University. We wish to
inform you that we have rectified the error and restructured the course codes of each

and every paper as per the University Ordinance.

(2) The Course Codes mentioned against the papers offered for the M.A. History Semester
I-IV (2020-2022) were not framed as per the said clause of the Ordinance of the
University. We wish to inform you that we have rectified the error and restructured the
course codes of each and every paper as per the University Ordinance.




(3) To place before the BOS for approval of restructured syllabus of the Ph.D. Course
Work.

(4) To place before the BOS for approval of restructured syllabus of the M.A. History
Semester I-1V (2020-2022).

The agenda item No. 1, 2, 3 & 4 were emailed to the members of the Board of Studies for their
kind perusal, consideration and approval on 30.12.2020. The members were apprised about the
rectification of errors and restructuring of the syllabus telephonically also. The responses and
approval were received subsequently.

1. All the members unanimously approved the restructured M.A. History Semester [-IV
syllabus (2020-2022).
2. All the members unanimously approved the restructured Ph.D. Course Work syllabus.

After receiving the requisite approval through email, the Chairman sent thanks-giving emails
to the members of the BoS.

Prof. Narayan Singh Rao Dr. Dharmjeet Singh
Chairman External Subject Expert
Prof. Anju Suri Prof. Balwan Gautam
External Subject Expert Member
Dr. Ashutosh Pradhan Dr. Kanwar Chanderdeep Singh
Member Member

Dr. Rajeev Kumar
Member
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' a. The Course Codes mentioned against the papers offered for the Ph.D.
Course work were no framed as per the said clause of the Ordinance of
the University. We wish 10 miorm you that we have rectified the error
and restructured the course codes of each and every paper as per the
Ordinance,

b. The Course Codes mentioned against the papers offered for the M.A.
History Semester I-1v (2020-2022) were not framed as per the said
clause of the Ordinance of the University. We wish (o inform you that we
have rectified the error and restructured the course codes of each and
every paper as per the Ordinance
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¢. To place before the BOS for approval of reframed syllabus of the Ph.D.
Course Work.

d. To place before the BOS for approval of reframed syllabus of the M.A.
! History Semester |-V (2020-2022)
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Munish Walia <waliamunish121@hpcu.ac.in>

Regarding Second Board of Studies meeting held on 30.12.2020 and obtaining

necessary approval.
10 messages

Munish Walia <waliamunish121@hpcu.ac.in> ' We.d, Dec 30, 2020 at 1:47 PM
To: anjusuri699@gmail.com. dharmiit708@gmail.com, bs.20aug@gmail.com, bs.20aug@hpgu.ag:lm, Dr Asutosh Pradhan
<asutoshpradhan@gmail.com>, asutoshpradhan@hpcu.ac.in, "'Dr. Kanwar Chanderdeep Singh
<kanwar.chanderdeep@gmail.com>. rajeevbjnu@hpcu.ac.in

Cc: raonarayan2005@hpcu.ac.in

Respected Sir/Madam,

As directed by Prof. Narayan Singh Rao, Head, Dept. of History, Central Universit}f of Himac'hal Pradesh, Sapt Sindhu
Parisar, Dehra to send you the scanned letter regarding the above cited subject. This is submitted for your kind
information and necessary action.

With best regards,

Munish Walia

Data Entry Operator

Dept. of History

CUHP, Sapt Sindhu Parisar, Dehra,
District Kangra, HP-177101

Mobile No. 82192-89720

3 attachments

-:] cvring Ittr.pdf

486K
A Updated PhD Syllabus Dec 2020.pdf
= 177K
= Updated MA Syllabus Dec 2020.pdf
— 1686K
Rajeev Kumar <rajeevéjnu@hpcu.ac.in> Wed, Dec 30, 2020 at 2:07 PM

To: Munish Walia <waliamunish121@hpcu.ac.in>
Dear Sir,
I approve the rectification and restructuring of the syllabus.

Regards
|Quoted text hidden)

Prof. Anju Suri <anjusuri699@gmail.com> Wed, Dec 30, 2020 at 2:10 PM
To: Munish Walia <waliamunish121@hpcu.ac.in>

Cc: dharmijit708@gmail.com, bs.20aug@gmail.com, bs.20aug@hpcu.ac.in, Dr Asutosh Pradhan
<asutoshpradhan@gmail.com>, asutoshpradhan@hpcu.ac.in, "'Dr. Kanwar Chanderdeep Singh""
<kanwar.chanderdeep@gmail.com>, rajeevBjnu@hpcu.ac.in, raonarayan2005@hpcu.ac.in

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thanks for sharing the information about the Second BOS meeting through email circulation. | approve the rectified and
restructured syllabus as stated under points 1-4 of the agenda of the said meeting.
Thanks.

Best Regards,

Scanned with CamScanner



Dr. Anju Suri

Dean, International Students

Professor, Department of History

Panjab University, Chandigarh - 160014, India
Tel: +91 172 2541873, 2534623

Cell: +91 9815369900

{Quoted text hidden)

DR B.S Gautam <bs.20aug@gmail.com> Wed, Dec 30, 2020 at 3:34 PM
To: Munish Walia <waliamunish121@hpcu.ac.in>

Dear sir, |approve the minutes of bo s held on 30 December,2020 from my side.
Balwan Gautam,professor,Ambedkar Chair, ¢ u h p ,Dehra, Kangra.
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

[Quoted text hidden]

Dharmijit Singh <dharmjit708@gmail.com> Wed, Dec 30, 2020 at 6:20 PM
To: Munish Walia <waliamunish121@hpcu.ac.in>

HoD , Department of History,

Dear Sir,

Regarding Second Board of Studies meeting held on 30.12.2020, | approve the restructured syllabus of History of your
university as sent via email for Ph.d and MA.

With thanks and regards,

Dr Dharmijit Singh

{Quoted text hidden]

Kanwar chanderdeep singh <kanwar.chanderdeep@gmail.com> Mon, Jan 18, 2021 at 12:52 PM
To: Munish Walia <waliamunish121@hpcu.ac.in>

Dear Sir,

| accord my approval to the changes cited in the modified syllabi.

Regards

Dr Kanwar Chanderdeep Singh

Associate Professor

Department of History, Culture and Archaeology

Director, Centre for Bharatiya Panth, Matt, Sampradaya and Semitic Religions

Sapt-Sindhu Parisar, Central University of Himachal Pradesh, Dehra, Kangra, Himachal Pradesh, India-177101

On Wed, 30 Dec 2020, 1:47 pm Munish Walia, <waliamunish121@hpcu.ac.in> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden)

Munish Walia <waliamunish121@hpcu.ac.in> Mon, Jan 18, 2021 at 2:12 PM
To: Dr Asutosh Pradhan <asutoshpradhan@gmail.com>, asutoshpradhan@hpcu.ac.in

[Quoted text hidden)

3 attachments

= cvring Ittr.pdf
“] 486K
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#] Updated PhD Syllabus Dec 2020.pdt
177K

=) Updated MA Syllabus Dec 2020.pdf
1686K

Asutosh Pradhan <asutoshpradhan@gmail.com Mon, Jan 18, 2021 at 2:18 PM

To: Narayan Singh Rao <raonarayan2005@gmail.com>
Cc: Munish Walia <waliamunish121@hpcu.ac.in>

Dear Sir/Madam,

The rectified and restructured syllabus Is hereby approved from my side as stated under points 1-4 of the agenda of the

said meeting.
Thanks.

Yours faithfully,
Prof. Asutosh Pradhan

On Wed, Dec 30, 2020, 13:47 Munish Walia <wallamunish121@hpcu.ac.in> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden)

Narayan Rao <raonarayan2005@hpcu.ac.in> Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 1:15 PM
To: Munish Walia <waliamunish121@hpcu.ac.in>

I do hereby Approve the Minutes and proceedings of the meeting of BOS HISTORY.
Professor Narayan Singh Rao.

[Quoted text hidden]

Munish Walia <waliamunish121@hpcu.ac.in> Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 4:38 PM
To: prsethi@hpcu.ac.in, pravalinu@gmail.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Munish Walia <waliamunish121@hpcu.ac.in>

Date: Wed, Dec 30, 2020 at 1:47 PM

Subject: Regarding Second Board of Studies meeting held on 30.12.2020 and obtaining necessary approval.

To: <anjusuni699@gmail.coms, <dharmit708 @gmail.com>, <bs.208ug@gmail.com>, <bs.203ug@hpcu.ac.in>, Dr
Asutosh Pradhan <asutoshpradhan@gmail.coms, <asutoshpradhan@hpcu.ac.in>, “Dr. Kanwar Chanderdeep Singh"
<kanwar.chan(lcrdeep@gnmil.com>, <rajeevbjinu@hpcu.ac.in>

Cc: <raonarayan2005@hpcu.ac.in>

[Quoted text hidden]
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